AGENDA FOR @;W

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE FOR PENNINE ACUTE NHS TRUST

Contact: Julie Gallagher

Direct Line: 01612536640

E-mail: julie.gallagher@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny
Commiittee for Pennine Acute NHS Trust

Councillors: Norman Briggs, Raymond Dutton, Derek
Heffernan, Colin McLaren, Gavin McGill, Linda Robinson,
Stella Smith, Ann Stott and Roy Walker

Dear Member/Colleague

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee for Pennine
Acute NHS Trust

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Joint Health Overview and
Scrutiny Committee for Pennine Acute NHS Trust which will be held
as follows:-

Date: Tuesday, 15 January 2019

Place: Lancaster Room (Elizabethan Suite Entrance) Bury
Town Hall, Knowsley Street, Bury. BL9 OSW

Time: 10.00 am

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Briefing

Notes:




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Joint Committee are asked to consider whether they have
an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and, if so, to formally
declare that interest.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

Members of the public present at the meeting are invited to ask questions
on any matter relating to the work or performance of Pennine Acute NHS
Trust. A period of up to 30 minutes is set aside for public questions.
MINUTES (Pages 1 -6)

Minutes of the meeting held on 15t October 2018 are attached.

PENNINE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST - TRANSACTION
PROGRAMME UPDATE (Pages 7 - 16)

Jon Rouse, Chief Officer, Greater Manchester Health & Social Care
Partnership will be in attendance. A presentation will be sent to follow.

FINANCE UPDATE (Pages 17 - 22)

RECRUITMENT, RETENTION & WORKFORCE UPDATE (Pages 23 -
26)

A representative from the Northern Care Alliance will report at the
meeting. A report will be sent to follow.

URGENT BUSINESS

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.



Document Pack Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Meeting of:

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee for Pennine Acute
Hospitals NHS Trust

Date: 15th October 2018

Present:
Councillor Roy Walker (Bury Council)
Councillor Stella Smith (Bury Council)
Councillor Colin McLaren (Oldham Council)
Councillor Derek Heffernan (Oldham MBC)
Councillor Ann Stott (Rochdale MBC),
Councillor Norman Briggs (Oldham MBC)
Councillor Raymond Dutton (Rochdale MBC)
Councillor Gavin McGill (Bury Council)

Jack Sharp: Director of Strategy Salford Royal and Pennine Acute
Denise Turner: Director of Planning and Performance North East
Sector, Salford Royal and Pennine Acute

Nicky Tamanis: Deputy Chief Finance Officer, Salford Royal and
Pennine Acute

Phillip James: Associate Chief Information Officer, Pennine Acute
Hospitals NHS Trust

Moneeza Igbal: Clinical Service Strategy Programme Director North
East Sector, Salford Royal and Pennine Acute

Apologies: Councillor Linda Robinson (Rochdale MBC),

PAT.18/19-12 APOLOGIES
Apologies were detailed above.
PAT.18/19-14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
PAT.18/19-15 PUBLIC QUESTIONS
There were no public questions.
PAT.18/19-16 MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING
It was agreed:

That the minutes of the meetings held on 26t June 2018 be approved
as a correct record.



Document Pack Page 2

PAT 18/19-17 MID YEAR PERFORMANCE UPDATE

Denise Turner, Director of Planning and Performance, North east
Sector presented a report outlining current issues regarding
performance of Pennine Acute NHS Trust in the first quarter and part
of the second quarter of this year. It was explained that PAHT
performance was reported as a single organisation, accountability for
performance rests with each Care Organisation either as a site
responsibility or where they host the service on behalf of PAHT.

Each care organisation reports monthly to the Board with a statement
of assurance that describes its performance against quality, finance
and use of resources, operational performance, engagement and
workforce, leadership and capability and strategic change. The report
presented focussed on quality and operational performance.

Denise explained that the quarter 2 updates were due to be received
within the next week and would show that there had been a weakening
position around cancer performance. An independent Chair had been
assigned the task of pulling together a Committee which was in the
process of producing an action plan to work against. The Committee
would meet monthly from November and would address the 2 week
wait which had deteriorated from April as had the 62 day wait figure.

It was reported that demand was continuing in emergency and urgent
care and was expected to rise as heading into winter but the winter
planning process was being carried out across GM.

It was explained that all care organisations continue to implement the
Nursing Accreditation System across all wards and the CQC had
recognise the improved standards.

Those present were given the opportunity to make comments and ask
qguestions and the following points were raised:

e Councillor Walker referred to the fact that NMGH would be
transferring to Manchester NHS Foundation Trust and that
Manchester Council had not sent representation to the Joint
Committee and asked whether NMGH was represented on the
Committee which had been mentioned in relation to cancer
waiting times.

It was explained that every organisation was included in the work
including NMGH. It was still part of the organisation until the day that
it transferred over and as such support would continue until then.

e Councillor Norman asked where the service deterioration was
focussed in relation to cancer performance, whether it was
highlighted more in specific locations.



Document Pack Page 3

It was explained that the issues were related to pathways more than
location. There has been an increase in demand across all cancer
groups but specifically colorectal and this was likely to continue as
more and people were being screened.

e Councillor Heffernan referred to winter pressures but also the
fact that there had been high demand across summer and asked
how this had affected performance.

It was explained that more costs had been incurred in relation to
emergency and urgent care. There have been discussion and planning
in relation to this but no extra funding.

e Councillor McLaren referred to the CQC Action Plan and asked
about the work around this.

It was explained that resources were being managed and the trust was
still on target to deliver what was set out in the budget. Agency spend
was being addressed and there had been some success in recruiting
doctors. There was no plan to reduce staff but to fill the vacancies with
permanent staff.

Members of the Committee requested that they be provided with the
final Q2 figures when they were available.

Members also requested that they be provided with the CCG date from
each area in relation to commissioning statistics and cancer pathways.

It was agreed:
1. That Denise Turner be thanked for her attendance

2. That the contents of the report be noted and the information
requested as set out above be provided.

3. The Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee review the full
year figures at its meeting in June 20109.

PAT 18/19-18 NORTH EAST SECTOR TRANSFORMATION

Moneeza Igbal, Clinical Service Strategy Programme Director
presented a report updating Members with an update on the work
being carried out in relation to the North East Sector Transformation
which would see ‘A Shared Hospital Service, for our shared population’.

It was explained that there are three linked programmes of work
ongoing across Greater Manchester; NES Clinical Services
Transformation; Pennine Acute Transaction and GM Theme 3.



Document Pack Page 4

The aim of the NES Transformation is to reduce demand on urgent
care and provide more services locally.

The review is commissioner led and clinically driven and will look at
providing services that are sustainable for the future and how services
will be provided when NMGH is no longer part of Pennine Acute.

A governance structure has been agreed and this was set out within
the presentation and included Council Chief Executives.

The Case for Change is in the process of being developed and is being
reviewed from a clinical, workforce and financial perspective and which
services are most impacted.

The evaluation criteria has been developed by clinicians and has 5 key
areas to assess;

Quality of care for all

Access to care for all
Affordability and value for money
Workforce

Deliverability

The Clinical leads will review the clinical models to consider and
develop preferred options.

Consultation will be undertaken as widely as possible at every step of
the process and this will include working with patients, local
Healthwatch and patient groups, local Health O & S Committees.

It was reported that the Programme Board was due to meet on 14
November.

It was agreed:

That Moneeza be thanked for her attendance and that an update with
preferred options be brought to the January meeting of the Joint
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

PAT 18/19-19 SUSTAINABILITY FUND REPORT

Nicky Tamanis, Deputy Director of Finance attended the meeting to
provide Members with an update on the Sustainability Fund, which was
explained as a five year programme of additional investment directed
at specific areas to improve services following the CQC rating.

Contributions towards the fund had been from commissioners and
Pennine Acute.



Document Pack Page 5

The services were maternity, paediatric and critical care as well as
leadership structure investment.

There has been an increase in the number of nurses employed with an
extra 125 nurses across all wards and success recruiting into critical
care.

Responding to questions from the Chair it was reported that the Trust
was currently managing its deficit and had a £10 million capital funding
project split across The Royal Oldham Hospital and North Manchester
General Hospital.

It was agreed:

That the report be noted and an update on the 2018/2019 budget be
brought to the January meeting of the Joint Health Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

PAT 18/19-20 IM&T UPDATE

Phillip James, Associate Chief Information Officer, Northern Care
Alliance attended the meeting to give Members an update on the
Information Management and Technology within Pennine Acute.

It was explained that a business case had been approved in May 2018
to invest in stabilising the technology infrastructure across the
organisation.

There had been issues relating to IT across the NHS over the past few
years. The IT team within Pennine had decreased and the IT systems
and networks were out dated which was causing issues in relation to
performance and reliability.

It was explained that the network team had been strengthened and
work was almost complete on a new wide area network.

The key target milestones were presented to the Committee which
showed all areas where both business cases had been submitted and
work was ongoing this included hardware and software upgrades,
email solutions and electronic patient records.

There had been a number of high impact network outages and these
were listed within the presentation, the outages had caused some
disruption but had been dealt with as quickly as possible and there had
been no compromise to patient safety.

Phill reported that a debrief meeting was due to take place in relation
to IT issues on 16 October 2018.



Document Pack Page 6

It was agreed:

That Phillip James be thanked for his attendance and presentation and
an update report be brought to a future meeting of the Joint Health
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

PAT 18/19-21 HEALTHIER TOGETHER UPDATE

Jack Sharp: Director of Strategy Salford Royal and Pennine Acute gave
an update on the activity being carried out to implement the GM
Healthier Together Programme.

It was explained that full implementation was dependent on additional
capacity at the Royal Oldham Hospital Site and subject to final
approvals the building work was due to go live by spring 2021.

Consultant surgeons are working on the workforce model which will
ensure delivery of Heathier Together, particularly the provision of
emergency cover across the sector.
Following questions from a Committee Member Jack confirmed that
there were no plans to close A & E services at North Manchester
General Hospital.
It was agreed:
That an update on the progress made with Healthier Together be
brought to the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee in 12
months.

PAT 18/19-22 URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business reported.



GREATER
MANCHESTER

COMBINED

AUTHORITY _ in Greater Manchester

AR m

~77 Greater

/ Manchester.
N Health and 5
~ Social Care s~

Partnership

e . I |

The Pennine Acute Hospitals NHS Trust
Transactions Programme Update

15 January 2019

NHS

) abed yoed uswnaoq

G wal| epuaby



What are the future plans for The Pennine Acute Trust?

* A new ownership and long-term management arrangement for the hospitals

currently run by Pennine Acute Trust (PAT) is essential to support the future
clinical, financial and workforce sustainability of acute hospital services in the
North East sector and across Greater Manchester

Two legally separate but intrinsically linked processes (transactions) are
underway to split PAT; both elements will require formal approval at national
level.

1. NHS Improvement has invited Salford Royal to put forward proposals for the formal
acquisition of the Royal Oldham, Fairfield General Hospital and Rochdale Infirmary
hospital sites to be part of Salford Royal’s group of healthcare services, called the
Northern Care Alliance NHS Group (NCA).

2. This proposal coincides with the plans for MFT to formally acquire the North
Manchester General Hospital site to transfer to MFT as part of its group of
hospitals. The future plans for NMGH is part of the longstanding plan to create a
Single Hospital Service for the City of Manchester and Trafford, with involvement of
Manchester City Council and MHCC.

g abed Yoed uswnaoq



What is the PAT Transaction and future roadmap?

A PAT Transaction Board, independently chaired by GM HSCP, is overseeing the
formal transactions and proposed changes in ownership.

The Board comprises senior leaders from NHS Improvement, GM HSCP, PAT,
Salford Royal FT, Manchester University Hospitals FT, Manchester
Commissioners (MHCC), and all CCGs and Local Authorities on the PAT
footprint.

The PAT Transaction Board aims to complete the transactions and to formally
split PAT in the second half of 2019-2020 (by 31 March 2020), subject to rigorous
due diligence, agreement of financial plans and approval of business cases.

Salford Royal has been running Pennine Acute Trust and its services under a
management agreement since 2016/17 under the NCA group arrangements.

The NCA is governed by a Committees in Common where both Salford Royal
and Pennine Acute NHS Trust Boards have devolved its decision making to CiC.

Mr Pat Crowley has been appointed as “Non-conflicted” Director on PAT Board.

6 abed Yoed uswnaoq



How will this benefit patients?

The planned transfer of Oldham, Bury and Rochdale sites to SRFT under the
NCA will benefit patients by;

» Leveraging its track record and proven know how (CQC ‘Outstanding’ rating) to provide
patient centred care of the highest standard

* Integrated Health & Social Care models developed and delivered through partnership
arrangements

* Minimising unwarranted variation in care processes to deliver reliable high quality, effective
and affordable care

» Optimising economies of scale and technology to deliver more locally accessible, more
reliable and cost effective care

* To be the employer of choice that enables staff to realise their full potential so that
recruitment, retention, productivity and staff satisfaction is maximized

* Fully engaging with local partners to support strategies that aim to bring health & well-
being to all citizens and local communities

« The NCA will build on the successful integration of hospital and community-based services
already at Salford (through a fully-formed Integrated Care Organisation ICO), and is
partnering with local healthcare commissioners to further develop new ‘joined up’ place-
based approaches and models of health and social care in Bury, Oldham and Rochdale

0T abed Moed uawnaoq



How will this benefit patients?

How will the planned transfer of NMGH to MFT benefit patients?

Quiality of Care

Patient Experience

Workforce

Financial/Operational
Efficiency

Research and
Innovation

Education and

Training

Reduce variation in the effectiveness and safety of
care. Improve access to specialist care.

Reduce fragmentation, reduce duplication. Transfer
care closer to home.

Support the provision of a 7 day service. Improve the
recruitment and retention of appropriately skilled
workforce.

Improve operational performance. Ensure resource
is focussed appropriately.

Improve access to clinical trials. Ensure learning from
research and innovation is consistently implemented.

Widen student and trainee exposure, optimise
curriculum delivery.

1T abed yoed uswnoog



The legal Transaction process and timescales

Stage 1: Strategic Cases

Acquirers set out their respective cases (reasons and benefits) for acquiring the
relevant parts of Pennine Acute (SRFT: Oldham, Bury and Rochdale and MFT :
North Manchester)

Financial modelling is being prepared by all partners together with a review of
consequences for patients and funding if the transaction were not to go ahead

Strategic cases are due to be submitted to NHSI for their approval in early 2019

These cases are being developed in line with national guidance and include in-
depth financial due diligence.

Stage 2: Full Business Cases

Development of full business cases

2T abed 3oed uawnaoq



Communications and engagement

Approach and principles

« Joint Communications and Engagement Plan in place and led by GM HSCP

» Delivery of the plan supported by a number of Communications Leads who are
members of the communications working group (membership consists of GM
HSCP, NCA/SRFT, MFT, CCGs and NHS Improvement)

« All communications are developed collectively by the working group and address
feedback and insight from stakeholders

* Plans and narratives align with partner organisations

* Providers produce their own staff communications based on the key messages
and core content agreed by the working group

* Providers and commissioners use their established channels of communication to
inform their staff and other key stakeholder audiences at key milestones within the
process (channels include; face to face briefings, bulletins, newsletters and online
intranet communications)

» Public and patient communication and engagement around future plans of PAT
hospitals and services will increase during 2019/20

cT abed Moed uawnioq



Summary

All partner organisations involved are committed to working through a series of
complex processes in order to secure the best future for patients and staff.

The GM ambition remains the same:

« The proposed plan is for Salford Royal (SRFT) to formally acquire Oldham,

Bury and Rochdale hospitals as part of the new Northern Care Alliance NHS
Group (NCA)

« Coinciding with SRFT’s acquisition of Oldham, Bury and Rochdale sites, it’s
intended North Manchester General Hospital (NMGH) will transfer to
Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust (MFT)

T abed Yoed 1uswnaoq



Questions and Discussion

GT abed Moed uawnaoq



This page is intentionally left blank



Saving lives, NHS

roving Ii i
Improving ”V?S Northern Care Alliance
il NHS Group

2019/20
Financial Planning

)T abed 3oed wuawnooq

9 wal| epuaby




Saving lives, !L'EB
Improving lives Northern Care Alliance

[ 2019/20

Financial Planning

National Context
* 5 Year funding settlement for NHS announced
June 2018 — additional £20.5bn pa by 2023/24
* 2019/20 will lay the groundwork for the
implementation of the long term plan
e Single operational planning process for
commissioners and providers

s — as—

gT abed Moed uawnioq



Saving lives, m

Improving lives Northern Care Alliance

—What’s in store for 2019/207?

Nationally
* 1 year tariff and planning round for 2019/20
* Phasing out of Control Totals
* National tariff uplift 3.8%
* Efficiency factor 1.1%
e CQUIN 1.25%
* New centralised procurement arrangements

 “Blended payments” approach for A&E and non-elective
activity. Blend of block and activity based payments

* Refresh of Market Forces Factor for first time in 8 years

* Broader range of outpatient tariffs, including non-face to
face and non-consultant led

s  e—

6T abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives,

Improving lives m

s

201 9/20 Northern Care A:LISi)aGrrlocuﬁ

Financial Planning Timetable
-

14 January
12 February
19 February

21 March
29 March
4 April
11 April

Autumn 2019

T  es—

Initial plan submission (activity focused)
Draft 2019/20 organisation operational plans

Draft aggregate system 2019/20 operation plan submission, system
operating plan overview and STP led contract/plan alignment submission

Deadline for 2019/20 contract signature
Board approval of 2019/20 budgets
Final 2019/20 organisational operation plan submission

Final aggregate system 2019/20 operation plan submission, system
operating plan overview and STP led contract/plan alignment submission

5 year system plans to be signed off by all organisations

0z abed Moed uawnaoq



Saving lives, m

Improving lives Northern Care Alliance

i What’s in store for 2019/20?

Locally

* Development of Strategic / Business Cases for
the acquisition of PAHT by MFT and SRFT

* |Impact of working within Greater Manchester
e.g. Theme 3

T2 abed 3oed uawnaoq



Saving lives, m

Improving lives Northern Care Alliance

' Key Issues for 2019/20 for PAHT ™"

* Reduction of the deficit from £68.9m
e Continuing requirement for Revenue Support Loans

e Addressing the IT infrastructure and Estates backlog
Issues

* Reducing reliance on the temporary workforce
* Delivery of the BCLC (savings) Target
* Impact of the Transaction

s  e—

zz abed oed uawnooQ



Saving lives,
Improving lives m

— Northern Care Alliance
NHS GroupO
3

Trust Wide — Month 8 (November 2018

Sickness and Sl'urnover ) Salford | Oldham | Bury | Rochdale | North Manchester%
)
-]
—t
U
QD
@)
Turnover Rates - Pennine Acute Benchmarking Pennine Acute Monthly Sickness Absence % (FTE) ~

18.00% 7.00% g

16.00% ’—I—I—I—l—.=.— £.00% s «Q

14.00% N ,=.-/\ e 9]

. 5.00% —5_\.______..- — -

12.00% - PSS S - ;‘: _ =P ennine Acui N
EE 10.00% - s —fmrag e w
£ 8.00% 9= Pennine Acute 300 S

6.00% == Acute Large (IView) 100% —_—lil

4.00% - S

2.00%

0.00%
0.00% ' roor et roor ot ! ey [ O O O O O N SN S S W oW W W W W W W W W W
S S5 338 Y BRI Y 7 D E 2 e i B eI R ERLETELETIREREY
g§§§§§§§§§§§ R - R

>
Q
@
S
o
D
—
@
=




Saving lives,
Improving lives m
— Northern Care Alliance
NHS GroupO

0]

North Manchester Care Organisation — Month 8 (November 2018)

@
. Salford | Oldham | Bury | Rochdale | North Manchestel=S
Staff In Post, Agency, Sickness and Turnover ator am [ Bufy | Rochdale 1Mo ancheste

D
>
=
5
H 1 0,
Staff Group Position FTE Actual FTE Variance % Vacant Agency Spend for North Manchester CO - o
1 i i . . 0,
Add Prof Scientific and Technic 3333 35.68 235 7.05% November 2018 ~
Additional Clinical Services 476.35 446.07 30.28 6.36% U
£800,000 QJ
Administrative and Clerical 152,06 14842 364 2.39% £700,000 e
Allied Health Professionals 27.03 24.63 240 8.89% £600,000 D
Estates and Ancillary 1740 17.85 -0.45 -261% £500,000 N
— £400,000 N
Healthcare Scientists 28.56 23.92 4.64 16.25%
£300,000 = Agency Spend
Medical and Dental 261.64 191.64 70.00 26.75% £200,000
Nursing and Midwifery Registered 947.98 83437 11361 11.98% £100,000 - -
. £0 . . )
Students 100 100 000 0.00% 352 Division of 352 NM 352 Women &
352 North Manchester CO 1945.35 1723.59 22176 11.40% Surgery (N) Integrated Children's
Pennine Acute 974549 897141 774.08 7.94% Medicine (N) Division (N)
North Manchester CO- Monthly Sickness Absence % (FTE) Voluntary Turnover by Division for North Manchester
8.00% CO - LTR FTE % December 2017- November 2018
7.00% 18.00 523
16.00 -
6.00% ’—‘wvf\ pran\ an e 14.00
5.00% \/\v/ «==North Manchester 12.00 567
4.00% Average 10.00 8:53 ' 8.64
8.00
3.00% v 6.00
2.00% —LCL 4.00
1.00% ——=Target 2.00
. 0.00
00 e~ o % 5% % % % % % % % % 352 Division of 352 NM 352 North 352 Women &
T % : _: T T:S.' : : ::; iy '_é_'; T % : _: T T:S.' : : ::; 40 '_é_":_). T Surgery (N) Integrated Manchester CO Children's Division
2882338332402 88¢s28323~3402 Medicine (N) Management (N) (N)

i —




Saving lives, m
Improving lives X
— Northern Care Alliance
NHS Grou
9
@)
Bury and Rochdale Care Organisation — Month 8 (November 2018) iiford | Oldham [ Bury | Rochdale | North Mancmﬂeg
Staff In Post, Agency, Sickness and Turnover D
=
Staff Group Position FTE Actual FTE Variance % Vacant Agency Spend for Bury and Rochdale CO - g
Add Prof Scientific and Technic 2410 27.13 -3.03 -12.56% November 2018 )
Additional Clinical Services 514,50 520.35 -5.85 -1.14% £600,000 foee cga ~
Administrative and Clerical 199.14 190.95 8.19 4.11% Y
Allied Health Professionals 219.65 21440 5.25 2.39% £500,000 1 g
Estates and Ancillary 6.60 6.12 0.48 7.28% £400,000 - D
Healthcare Scientists 20.97 20.84 0.13 0.64% £300,000 - N
Medical and Dental 23917 196.33 1284 17.91% £200,000 - £189,558 ™ Agency Spend o
Nursing and Midwifery Registered 823.45 737.63 85.82 10.42% £100,000 -
Students 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00% o 4
352 Bury & Rochdale CO 2048.58 1914.75 133.83 6.53% 352 Bury Integrated Care 352 HMR Integrated Care
Pennine Acute 9745.49 897141 774.08 7.90% (BR) (BR)

Voluntary Turnover by Division for Bury & Rochdale CO -
LTR FTE %% December 2017- November 2018

16.00
14.00

Bury & Rochdale CO- Monthly Sickness Absence % (FTE)
8.00%
7.00%
6.00% |\ A\
AN N\ - Z
\ .4 A\ g / —
5.00% ./ ~— / Bury & Rochdale
4.00% = Average
3.00% uct
2.00% Lt
1.00% ——=Target
0.00%
R fio fie e gD I S R g R R R B R
ERE3E3FiiPisiiiaraiiaizas

12.00
1000
200
E.DD
400
200
ooo

=55
12.77
. 10.71 .
9.99

352 Bury & 352 Bury 352 HMRE 352 Hosted Service
Rochdale CO Integrated Care  Integrated Care [BR)
Manage ment (BR) [BR]) [BR )

e —




Saving lives, m
Improving lives X

— Northern Care Alliance
NHS Groupo

Royal Oldham Care Organisation — Month 8 (November 2018)
Staff In Post, Agency, Sickness and Turnover

0]

O
Salford | Oldham | Bury | Rochdale | North ManchestefS

Q)
>
] —
Staff Group Position FTE Actual FTE Variance % Vacant
— : - Agency Spend for Royal Oldham CO November g
Add Prof Scientific and Technic 28.58 35.28 -6.70 -23.44% 2018 o
Additional Clinical Services 502.38 485.36 17.02 3.39% -~
Administrative and Clerical 183.46 165.18 18.28 9.96% £600,000 £523;759 mv)
. . £500,000
Allied Health Professionals 97.40 99.95 -2.55 -2.62% Q
£400,000 (@)
Estates and Ancillary 13.35 7.80 5.55 41.57% £300,000 - £180634 o)
Healthcare Scientists 1.00 2.00 -1.00 -100.00% £200,000 £20 200 - N
Medical and Dental 30414 27928 2487 8.18% £100,000 -: o))
£0 T T — T ® Agency Spend
Nursing and Midwifery Registered 1118.27 1030.10 88.17 7.88% -
<& \0\ \o\ S
Students 6.00 7.00 -1.00 -16.67% Y & & 2
N
352 Royal Oldham CO 225458 211194 14264 6.33% & ‘\:.,S‘Q" Q?g& oS
N
Pennine Acute 974549 897141 774.08 7.94% &° } o’x\o I* &
R\ N N
N & N
Q\

Royal Oldham CO- Monthly Sickness Absence % (FTE) Voluntary Turnover by Division for Royal Oldham CO -
7.00% LTR FTE % December 2017- November 2018
B 0
14.00
6.00% /—\
/ ;2 - Q — 12.00
5.00% = 10.00
\V 4 == ROyal Oldham
0,
4.00% e AVerage 8.00
3.00% e UCL 6.00
2.00% e | CL 4.00
= Target 2.00
1.00%
0.00
0.00% . . . = . - . 352 Division of 352 Division of 352 Hosted 352 Women &
225555585 E SHeS TSI % ERE R Medicine (O) Surgery (O) Service (O) Children's Division
3 8 5855853985885 88558538858%3
Z 0" uw ><s =" wvwO0zZz0Suw><s =" w0z (O)




	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 PENNINE ACUTE HOSPITALS  NHS TRUST - TRANSACTION PROGRAMME UPDATE
	6 FINANCE UPDATE
	7 RECRUITMENT, RETENTION & WORKFORCE UPDATE

